



RW

REBECCA D WARD

REGISTERED NURSE | CRITICAL CARE
RDWARD.SNA@OUTLOOK.COM | 423.608.3329

OBJECTIVE

Adaptable professional with 5 years' experience in healthcare & less than 2 as an active licensed RN. Experience delivering compassionate & quality health care to patients in long-term & acute care environments. Possessing strong leadership skills & a commitment to the nursing profession with excellent communication abilities & technical knowledge. Enjoys meeting challenges & multitasking, while exuding a positive attitude, & providing passionate, quality care in a safe environment.

SKILLS & CERTIFICATIONS

- Targeted Temperature Management & Artic sun application
 - Arrhythmia Analysis
 - Titration management of cardiac, sedative, & paralytic drips as well heparin & insulin
 - Blakemore tube care & management
 - Monitor & care of EVDs and ICP
 - Cardioversion, Defibrillation & running code blues
 - Manual proning of Covid & ARDS patients
 - TPN Administration
 - DKA Care/protocol
 - Bls Monitor/Train-of-four setup & monitoring
-
- Current Vice President of MSICU Unit Based Council
 - ACLS – BLS Certified | AHA
 - CRRT Certified | Baxter
 - Certified Clinical Coach Leader | Covenant Health

EXPERIENCE

RN MSICU/COVID ICU/IMC • FORT SANDER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER • JAN. 2021-PRESENT

Monitor & operations of ventilators, O2 delivery devices, transducers, pressure lines
Evaluate patients vitals & laboratory data to determine emergency intervention needs
Assisting physicians with procedures including: central lines, arterial lines, dialysis catheters, chest tubes, tracheostomy's, bronchoscopy's, LPs, intubations, and cardioversion
Providing therapeutic & supportive care to patients & families during times of illness & end of life decisions
Excellent teamwork & communication skills with coworkers, patients & families as well as collaboration with all parts of the healthcare team

STUDENT NURSE/JOB SHADOWING • UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE MEDICAL CENTER • MARCH 2017 – AUG. 2017

Followed Ted Parker, RN BSN for 4-6 hour shifts approx. 1 to 2 times a week during a 6 month time period
Observed & familiarized different critical care skills such as, hemodynamic monitoring, invasive line placement and monitoring, monitoring of ventilator settings, A-line waveform readings and site care, CRRT, and titration of different medications

PATIENT CARE TECH|FLOAT POOL • PHYSICIANS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER • SEPT. 2015 – SEPT. 2017

Performed basic nursing assistant skills + onsite job training of certain skills specific to patient needs on each unit
Floated to the following units: Neuro ICU, Neuro step-down, Cardiac step-down, PICU, NICU, Women's Pavilion, & delivered responsive, Rehab, Ortho post-op, Transitional Care, Behavioral Health, Med-surg, & ED while adjusting to the needs of different units each shift & able to work alongside each team to provide optimal patient care

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATES OF SCIENCE IN NURSING • SEPT. 2020 • RASMUSSEN UNIVERSITY OF TAMPA, FL

Member of Student Nurse Association

HIGHSCHOOL DIPLOMA • MAY 2011 • JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGH

Member of Key Club, Beta Club, Junior Young National Leadership Council, Captain of Soccer Team, Volunteer at Lakeway Regional Hospital & Jefferson Elementary School